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VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati ons
GLP Regul ati on Advisory No. 18

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TGO G.P I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Division of the Ofice of
Conpliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all GLP inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca Liem at
FTS-475-9864.

At t achnent

cc: C. Misgrove

UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTQON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES



Dear

Your letter of March 13, 1990, to Dr. David Dull regarding
study design under the Federal |Insecticide, Fungicide, and
Rodenti ci de Act (FIFRA) Good Laboratory Practice standards (G.Ps)
was referred to ny office for response.

Specifically, you asked about what you consider to be a
contradiction between Standard Eval uation Procedures (SEP) for
Terrestrial Field Dissipation studies and the G.Ps. The SEP in
guestion states that the report should contain: 1) a stated goal of
the study; and 2) sufficient information on the test protocol and
the analytical protocol. You suggested that since separate
protocols are nentioned in the SEP for the test and the anal ysis,
that these should be allowed to be separate studi es under GLPs.

Your suggested approach does not conply with the G.P
requi renments. The GLPs define a study as an experinent to determ ne
or help predict the effects or characteristics of a test substance.
The separate anal ytical phase of an experinment does not neet this
criteria. Further, the SEP that you cited refers to a single study
and would itself be contradicted by breaking the experinental
effort into two separate studies.

The SEPs may be used to provide guidance for the perfornance
of studies, but they do not supersede the requirenents of the GP
regul ati ons. Should there be a term nol ogy difference between the
GLPs and an SEP, the requirenents of the G.Ps take precedence.

To conply with G.Ps, each study nust have one protocol and one
study director. As stated in the G.Ps, the protocol nust contain
but is not [imted to the information stated at 40 CFR 160. 120(a).
The separate test and anal yti cal nethodol ogi es nust be included or
referenced in the single protocol that covers the entire study.

| f you have any questions concerning this response please
contact Steve How e ny staff at (202) 475-7786.

Si ncerely yours,

/s/John J. Neylan Ill, Director
Policy and Grants Division

O fice of Conpliance Monitoring

cc: David L. Dull
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